CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING

Cathedral Pines Community Center
Tuesday, October 23, 2018

2:00 P.M.
Board of Directors
Bart Atkinson, President Term Expires May 2020
Bill Heeter Term Expires May 2022
Ecton Espenlaub Term Expires May 2022
Gregg Cawlfield Term Expires May 2022
Lynn Shepherd Term Expires May 2020

AGENDA

1. Call to Order

2. Declaration of Quorum/Director Qualifications/Reaffirmation of Disclosures

3. Approval of Agenda

4, Consent Agenda Items (These items are considered to be routine and will be approved by one motion. There
will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested, in which event, the item will be removed from
the Consent Agenda and considered in the Regular Agenda)

a. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes from the September 24, 2018 Meeting
b. Acceptance of Unaudited Financial Statements as of September 30, 2018, the schedule of
cash position updated as of September 30, 2018 and bank statements (attached)

5. Consideration of items removed from Consent Agenda

6. Management Matters
a. Maintenance update

* Lodge

» . Landscaping, irrigation, trail
Lodge Rental Status — (see attached report)
Lodge Operations
Shed status — missing material
FEMA collection
USPS Locker update
Meeting with HOA
HOA maintenance takeover
Signage for dogs on leash
Other matters

e ER e pe o

7. Financial Matters
a. Approval of Payables for the Period Ending October 15, 2018 (see attached)

b. Preliminary Budget Review for 2019 — Budget Restructure (see attached Preliminary)

8. Legal Matters

Page |1



9. Public Comment (Items Not on the Agenda Only. Comments limited to 3 minutes per person and taken in
Order In Which They Appear on Sign-Up Sheet)

10. Other Business
a. Next Meeting — November 12, 2018 at 2:00 PM

11. Adjournment

Page |2



w5

WALKER SCHOOLER
DISTRICT MANAGERS

MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
HELD OCTOBER 23, 2018
AT 2:00 P.M.

Pursuant to posted notice, the special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Cathedral Pines
Metropolitan District was held on Tuesday, October 23rd at 2 p.m., at 13977 Milam Rd., Colorado

Springs, CO.

In attendance were Directors:
Bill Heeter
Ecton Espenlaub
Lynn Shepherd

Also in attendance were:
Jamie Adams, Warren Management

Kevin Walker, Walker Schooler District Managers
Kristina Kulick, Walker Schooler District Managers

1. Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 2:00 p.m.

2. Declaration of Quorum/Director Qualifications/Reaffirmation of Disclosures: Director Heeter
confirmed a quorum. President Atkinson and Director Cawlfield were excused.

3. Approval of the Agenda: Director Espenlaub suggested removing item 6.d., missing material from
the shed, since it was already addressed at the last meeting. Director Heeter said he would like to add
the board vacancy to the Agenda. The Board discussed that President Atkinson has not given a formal

date to leave the Board yet.

4. Consent Agenda Items:
a. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes from the September 24, 2018 Meeting

b. Acceptance of Unaudited Financial Statements as of September 30, 2018, the schedule
of cash position updated as of September 30, 2018 and bank statements

Director Shepherd moved to approve the Consent Agenda Items; seconded by Director
Espenlaub. Motion passed unanimously.

5. Consideration of items removed from Consent Agenda: None.

6. Management Matters:



a. Maintenance Update
» Lodge: Ms. Adams discussed a serious mold issue that was discovered above the
restroom the previous week. She clarified that the damage is only evident in the

attic.

Ms. Adams said the water pressure issues at the lodge have been repaired.
Director Heeter asked about costs so far. Mr. Walker said Barnhart is at $1,200
so far, and $4,500 for the furnace replacement. Ms. Adams said we will also
receive proposals for replacement of the other furnaces as well as they are of all
the same age. Director Heeter said it is at least $5,700 of unexpected expenses so
far. Director Shepherd confirmed that we have replaced one furnace already, and
then plans to address the mold issue, and then possibly replace the other two
furnaces. Ms. Adams thinks we may be able to get two new furnaces for $5,000
including installation costs. Ms. Adams said she received a book of all the
information on the Lodge from President Atkinson that has been helpful in
finding out about who did the roof and plumbing. The Board discussed that the
replacement of the other two furnaces will be planned for next year. Mr. Walker
said he is worried that the mold issue will be very expensive. Ms. Adams will
keep the Board posted once she gets more information,

+ Landscaping, Irrigation, Trail: Ms. Adams said they are taking down cattails and
requested weed removal around the edge of the pond. Director Heeter said he has
not heard anything on the trails. Ms. Adams said she has not heard back from
RMTFI after emailing them four times, but the contractor will move forward and
do the best he can with information received on how to properly grade the trails.

b. Lodge Rental Status and Lodge Operations — Mr. Walker pointed out that the Lodge
rental income is now correct on the financials. Director Shepherd told the Board that she
pulled up the events calendar on the website and noted a discrepancy with the report and
the calendar; Mr. Walker acknowledged the difference and will attempt to clarify.
Director Shepherd speculated the anticipated revenue on the calendar for next year is
$25,000 and noted that there are no scheduled events for the month of August. Director
Shepherd said she is a little concerned that there are so few events scheduled for next
year. Mr. Walker suggested inquiring with Michelle Atkinson for clarification on lodge
events and processes. Director Heeter suggested having Mrs. Atkinson come on a
quarterly basis to update the Board on events, perhaps a focused report at the December
meeting. Mr. Walker said he will contact Mrs. Atkinson about coming to a Board
meeting. Director Shepherd reported on some other competing venues and their charges;
she suggested discussing the market position and the role of the Lodge for the
community and the District, including deposit and cancellation policies. The Board
agreed to discuss this in December and have Mrs. Atkinson attend as well. This will
include the agreements with Mrs. Atkinson. Director Shepherd said she is concerned
about the subcontractors and potential workers comp and payroll issues; Mr. Walker
reported that he is working on getting this documented. Director Heeter said he wants to
make sure we have an action plan moving forward. Director Shepherd said she will get
with Mrs. Atkinson to ask her about the projected events for next year to better predict
the budget. Director Heeter requested that the reports be asked about consistency with
the reports. Mr. Walker explained the spreadsheet was inherited and we are changing it
for 2019 to better report. The Board discussed receiving cash payments and we should



review the cash acceptance policy.
c. FEMA Collection — There were no updates.

d. USPS Locker Update — Mr. Walker said he and the contractor had not been able to meet
in the past month. Director Heeter said he heard the boxes have not been approved at the
Denver Post Office. Mr. Walker said he has been waiting for confirmation. Director
Espenlaub recommends having something in writing before we pour the cement. Ms.
Adams said she will follow up with USPS personnel.

e. Meeting with HOA/Community Meeting — The Board discussed the Community
Meeting and the opportunity to give an update to the community and a chance for them
to ask questions and express concerns. The Board discussed announcing a possible
Board vacancy at the Community Meeting to see if there is any interest. Mr. Walker told
the Board he will do as much as the Board wants him to do for the presentation at the
meeting. Director Espenlaub suggested that Director Heeter be the spokesman for the
District since we are now a resident board. Director Heeter asked when the new election
of officers would take place. Mr. Walker said the Board can change officers at any time.
Director Heeter asked when his term as Vice President is up. Mr. Walker said the
election of officers is usually done annually at the Budget meeting. Director Heeter
suggested that Director Espenlaub present the budget at the meeting since he is the
Treasurer and has a strong handle on the budget. Director Heeter said at the joint annual
meeting with HOA on November 14 we should explain the difference between the
HOA, County and District before the meeting so people understand.

f. HOA Maintenance Takeover - The Board discussed that the District must finalize their
budget before they can see if they can help the HOA. Director Heeter will look at the
HOA budget to find out what makes sense to ask the District for, and then look and see
if the District can accommodate the request.

g. Signage for Dogs on Leash — The Board discussed that the signs have not been found
yet and they have not yet been located in the Barn. Ms. Adams said the new County
leash law is coming out soon and recommends tabling this item until then since the
County would share the cost on the signs once the new rule is applied.

h. Other Matters — Director Espenlaub asked about the status of the invoices for. Mr.
Walker said that the plan was to with Reimers and President Atkinson, but it has not
been set up. Director Espenlaub asked if we need to send a certified letter letting them
know what we will pay on this.

7. Financial Matters: ,

a. Approval of Payables for the Period Ending October 15, 2018: The Board discussed the
payables. Director Espenlaub asked about the sprinkler system. Ms. Adams said they are
waiting on that until they find out about the status of the Milam Rd. system. Ms. Adams
confirmed the check has been on hold for Holbrook. Director Espenlaub asked about the
alarm monitoring for the shed and if we should continue to pay to monitor it. Mr.
Walker said it was not cancelled but the plan is to put cameras up around the shed and
we can monitor if needed. Director Shepherd moved to cancel the alarm monitoring at
the shed; seconded by Director Espenlaub. Motion passed unanimously. Director Heeter




confirmed there is nothing out of the ordinary with the payables. Director Espenlaub
moved to approve the payables for the period ending October 15, 2018; seconded by
Director Shepherd. Motion passed unanimously.

b. Preliminary Budget Review for 2019 — Budget Restructure: Mr. Walker told the Board
that he updated the actuals, getting over budget on the event hosting. He said this moved
the amended budget up to $20,000, but everything else is tracking the same as before.
Director Shepherd asked about estimating the income of the property taxes. Mr. Walker
confirmed that we can project that very accurately. He said that problems sometimes
occur if someone doesn’t pay heir taxes. Director Shepherd clarified that the only
income that is questionable is the rental income and the FEMA funds. Mr. Walker said
as long as our expenditures look good, then we can leave the income a little short if
needed. Director Heeter said he is happy with the budget and will motion to approve it
on November 12%. Mr. Walker said he will make minor changes as they get better actual
numbers at the end of the year. Director Espenlaub thanked Mr. Walker for his updates
to the budget that he had questions on. Director Espenlaub confirmed with Mr. Walker
that the money we carry over in the Bond Fund cannot be used in general fund, and that
it is used for bond payments. Mr. Walker said there are bond covenants that do not allow
that transfer. Mr. Walker said if we had more money, we could refinance the bonds and
get the mill levy down, but the District does not have enough to do that.

8. Legal Matters: Director Heeter asked if we want to have Mr. Susemihl attend the November 14%
meeting. Mr. Walker said he came to the Budget Hearing last year. The Board discussed a special
meeting in December if needed to discuss the Lodge and events with Mrs. Atkinson, Director Heeter
suggested the Board requests that Mrs. Atkinson submit a monthly report and communication with the
Board.

9. Public Comment: There were no public comments.

10. Other Business:
a. Next Meeting — November 12, 2018 at 2:00 PM

11. Adjournment: Director Espenlaub moved to adjourn; seconded by Director Shepherd. Motion
passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 3:32 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

By: Kevin Walker, District Manager

THESE MINUTES ARE APPROVED AS THE OFFICIAL OCTOBER 23, 2018 MINUTES OF THE
CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS SIGNING
BELOW:

Bart Atkinson, President




Gregg Cawlfield, Director

Bill Heeter, Director

Ecton Espenlaub, Director

Lynn Shepherd, Director



11:19 AM

11712118
Accrual Basis

Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District

Profit & Loss
January 1 through November 12, 2018

Jan 1-Nov 12,18
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
DS INCOME
DS Interest Income 703.22
DS Prop Tax Revenue 313,621.28
Total DS INCOME 314,324.50
GF INCOME
GF Interest Income 1.58
GF Prop Tax Revenue 144,260.10
Insurance Relmbursement 1,887.10
Rental Income - Lodge Events 167,855.00
Rental Income - Sales Office 5,060.00
Speclfic Ownership Taxes 47 ,515.52
Total GF INCOME 366,579.30
Sales of Product Income 9,000.00
Total Income 689,903.80
Gross Profit 689,803.80
Expense
DS EXPENSES
Collection Fee DS (Treasurer) 5,201.82
Interest Expense DS 223,337.50
Total DS EXPENSES 228,539.42
GF EXPENSES
Audit 7,500.00
Bank Charges 69.67
Cleaning 1,825.00
Collection Fee GF(Treasurer) 1,666.37
Event Exp (advibkg/cin/hst} 32,419.38
Event Supplies 1,960.95
Insurance 21,143.04
Landscape Maintenance 28,489.97
Legal Feos 9,159.25
Maintenance Management 18,220.47
Management Expense 20,000.00
Office Exponses 83.86
Repair & Maintenance 45,190.31
Security 1,895.68
Snow Removal 16,000.00
Telephone 2,115.13
Trash 4,957.84
Utilities 27,032.13
Total GF EXPENSES 239,729.05
Purchases 31,255.00
Total Expense 499,523.47
Net Ordinary Income 190,380.33
190,380.33

Net Income




11:20 AM Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District

1112/18 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 12, 2018
Nov 12, 18
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
ANB - General Fund 9,936.02
ECB Debt Service Fund 140,800.65
ECB General Fund 74,718.59
MM - CSafe Bond Fund UMB - 0._53
Total Checking/Savings 225,464.79
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable 45,985.00
Total Accounts Recelvable 45,985.00
Other Current Assefs
Prop Tax Rec - Debt Sve 313,363.00
Prop Tax Rec - Gnl Fund 144,141.00
Undeposited Funds 800.00
Total Other Current Assets 458,304.00
Total Current Assets 729,753.79
Fixed Assets
Community Genter
Accum Depreciation -443,039.00
Original Cost 1,328,384.00
Total Community Center 885,345.00
Equipment
Accum Depreciation -1,755.00
Equipment - Other 13,922.00
Total Equipment 12,167.00
Parks, Trails & Monument
Accum Depreciation -448,680.00
Original Cost 897,354.77
Total Parks, Trails & Monument 448,674.77
Total Fixed Assets 1,346,186.77
TOTAL ASSETS 2,075,940.56
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable (A/P) 12,679.29
Total Accounts Payable 12,679.29
Other Current Liabillties
Accrued Interest - DSve 18,737.67
Deferred Prop Tax - DSve 313,363.00
Deferred Prop Tax - Gnl 144,141.00
Deposits- Lodge Events 28,875.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 505,116,67
Total Current Liabilities 517,795.96

Page 1



11:20 AM Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District

11112118 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 12, 2018
Nov 12, 18
Long Term Liabilities
Bonds Payable 2016
Bond Premium 2016
AJA Bond Premium 2016 -26,322.18
Bond Premium 2016 - Other 414,881.70
Total Bond Premium 2016 388,559.52
Bonds Payable 2016 - Other 4,600,000.00
Total Bonds Payable 2016 4,988,558.52
Total Long Term Liabflities 4,988,559.52
Total Liabilities 5,506,355.48
Equity
Debt Sve / Cap Pro] Funds 155,805.00
General Fund-Restricted 8,054.00
General Fund-Unrestricted 33,873.00
Gov't Wide Fund Balance -3,741,036.79
Retained Earnings -77,490.46
Net Income 190,380.33
Total Equity -3,430,414.92
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,075,940.56

Page 2



11:21 AM
11712118

Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January 1 through November 12, 2018

Accrual Basis

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

DS INCOME
DS Interest Income
DS Prop Tax Revenue
Specific Ownership Taxes

Total DS INCOME

GF INCOME
FEMA Funds
GF Interest Income
GF Prop Tax Revenue
HOA Expense Reimb
Insurance Reimbursement

Rental Income - Lodge Events

Rental Income - Sales Office
Spacific Ownership Taxes

Total GF INCOME

Sales of Product Income

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense

DS EXPENSES

Collection Fee DS (Treasurer)

Interest Expense DS
Trustee Fees

Totai DS EXPENSES

GF EXPENSES
Accounting
Audit
Bank Charges
Cleaning
Collection Fee GF(Treasurer)
Event Exp (advibkg/cin/hst)
Event Supplies
Insurance
Landscape Maintenance
Legal Fees
Malintenance Management
Management Expense
Office Expenses
Payroll Expenses{121}
Taxes
Wages

Total Payroll Expenses{121}

Repair & Maintenance
Security

Snow Removal
Telephone

Trash

Utilities

Total GF EXPENSES

Jan 1-Nov 12, 18 Jan 1-Nov 12,17 $ Change % Change
703.22 663.67 39.55 6.0%
313,621.28 275,400.35 38,220.93 13.9%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
314,324.50 276,064.02 38,260.48 13.9%
0.00 5,250.00 -5,250.00 -100.0%
1.58 130.05 -128.47 -98.8%
144,260.10 126,683.86 17,576.24 13.9%
0.00 7,470.00 -7,470.00 -100.0%
1,887.10 0.00 1,887.10 100.0%
167,855.00 123,610.00 44,245.00 35.8%
5,060.00 3,080.00 1,980.00 64.3%
47,515.52 45,299.02 2,216.50 - 49_%
366,579.30 311,522.93 55,056.37 17.7%
9,000.00 = 9,000.00 _100.%
689,903.80 587,586.95 102,316.85 17.4%
689,903.80 587,586.95 102,316.85 17.4%
5,201.92 4.135.74 1,066.18 25.8%
223,337.50 227 .974.47 -4,636.97 -2.0%
0.00 400.00 -400.00 -100.0%
228,539.42 232,510.21 -3,970.79 -1.7%
0.00 16,600.00 -16,500.00 -100.0%
7,500.00 7.575.00 -75.00 -1.0%
69.67 -544.50 614.17 112.8%
1,825.00 1,150.00 675.00 58.7%
1,666.37 1,901.74 -235.37 -12.4%
32,419.38 33,274.86 -855.48 -2.6%
1,960.95 4,265.43 -2,304.48 -54.0%
21,143.04 8,180.74 12,962.30 158.5%
28,489.97 74,330.46 -45,840.49 61.7%
9,159.25 2,786.40 6,372.85 228.7%
18,220.47 0.00 18,220.47 100.0%
20,000.00 27,500.00 -7,500.00 -27.3%
83.86 1,482.52 -1,398.66 -94.3%
0.00 1,926.74 -1,926.74 -100.0%
0.00 22,534.65 -22,534.65 -100.0%
0.00 24,461.39 -24,461.39 -100.0%
45,190.31 56,716.56 -11,526.25 -20.3%
1,895.68 2,958.68 -1,063.00 -35.9%
16,000.00 16,280.00 -280.00 -1.7%
2,115.13 1,228.37 886.76 72.2%
4,957.84 4,522.88 434.96 9.6%
27,032.13 30,634.53 -3,602.40 -11.8%
239,729.05 315,205.06 -75,476.01 -24.0%

Page 1



11:21 AM

1112118
Accrual Basis

Cathedral Pines Metropolitan District

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January 1 through November 12, 2018

Purchases
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan1-Nov12, 18 Jan 1-Nov 12,17 $ Change % Change
31,255.00 0.00 31,255.00 100.0%
499,523.47 547,715.27 -48,191.80 -8.8%
190,380.33 39,871.68 150,508.65 377.5%
160,380.33 39,871.68 150,508.65 377.5%

Page 2



Jo0308i10

Z6'v9.'861 $ Tviol

szTosv'Iil § IVY.LOL

Jsase)u| pue [ediduld| GZ'9GH"LLL $ |8L02/S1/0L ueg gnin
SJUDWILUOY unowy ajeq uopduosaqg

ANNODJV ANNH INNIATY SANOSD

19'80¢'LT $ V101l
§9°02¢S $ |e10z/08/0L 0-8252-LLt¥629 N S JO JuSLabRUBH SISEM
611202 $ [810z/1€/01 6€£29 sieBeue 10UISI] JS|COUIS JSHIEM
r'020' $ |810z2/1£/01 o8zl dnoi wswebeuep usliepr oy
0L'6ES $ |sLozrLe/0L cLlLie "0'd ‘Uemod @ JOULSQOW ‘Jylwesng
18756 $ [8L02/1E/01 oLz seoIAeS W8S
0S'¥vhL $ |sLo0e/s2/01 96619 Buidedspue s,Uospeqoy
127208t $ |eL0Z/LL/0L G'sholep, OLD8|3 MBIA UIUNON
10°299 $ |8102/2/0L ¥8.18.1 §jouod uosuyor
Jreday] soeuInd| 00°G66'C $ [8102/81/01 6289 [ediueyde AsjleA ulgjunod
00'esl $ |8102/8/01 LEOSY [ediueyoaly As||eA Ulejunod
80°20¢€ $ |eLoz/LLio) L8G9 [eolueyosy As|leA uleyuno4
soueINsSUl| £L'LEL'E $ |8L0z/8/LL 8E91L-0.21902¢ lood T2 JoHIsIq [e102dg OpRIo|oD
og'eel $ |sLoz/siLL EVly ABIeu3 siIH >oelg
18%I0M7 86po| 00°052 $ |8L02/ZMLL SplouAay-piojJnH ydesop
J@)Op 8Bpo| 00°SGzE $ |eLozieLiLL SliiAleN SlUUoD
ipop) 8Bpo| 625922 $ |8L0Z/2L/L) uosuRly s||ayoin

sjuUsWIWIOD junowy a)eq 9210AU| Auedwon
INNOJJV ANNL TVHIANTO
8L0c/cLiLL
1S3N03Y INJNAVd

JouysIg uelijodosjaly seuld [eapayied




00051 $ - $
- $ - $
000SL ¢ - $
00'0sL $ o0000L %
000sL $ - $
- $
0006L ¢ - $
000GL $
0006L $ - $
000G6L $
> $
- $
00051 ¢ . $
- $
0005 $ B $
3 $
- $
0005L $ o00¢6CC $
0o0ost $ - $
00051 ¢ . $
000sL $ - $
000sL $ n $
00051 $ - $
000sk $ - $
- $
00051 $ - $
- $
= $
= $
00’0k $
00'0SL ¢ - $
006z $ - $
ad dd

ITIIHOIN ONMOOAa

00°005°2
00°6eS2
00°00P")
00°586'L
00°00.L°L
00°005°
00°052

000592
000052
00°'SES'T

00'008'¢
00'005°
00°008'L
00'052
00°'0G2
000052
00'0s2
00°0se
00'S¥S'C
00'¢eZ'C

007008t
007008’
00°G86'|
00°6€8°L
00°000°1
00°052
00°008°}
00°092
00°0s¢
00052

00°02€°L

00'0s2

& L Eh A O H B HAHH P FP P RN RN RSO HH RS

SNUSADY

adl

uds

adl

2102 woJ} peaow-ag L
Wd 00:LL Wd00:L

adl

QgL

agl

adi

81/2Z/1 1 GITIIONYD

adi

8L/8/1 A3TTIDONYD
Wd 00:L1 INd 00:1

adl

agl

Juspisay-agL

aal

agl

wdpo:LL  wdpoe

uepisey-adl

adl

agl

agal

agl
Wd 00'S WV 00:8

Wd 006 WV 00:LL

adl

agl

Wd 00:11  Wd 00:€

asgl

uapisay-aal

agl

L1/81/01 A3T1IIDONVO

asl

Nd 00:¥ Nd 00:€

AWV 00:cl IAd 00:%
wil

uondaoal/Buippam
uondaosayBuippam
uondesal/Buippam
uondasayBuippam
uondasal/Buippam
uondeaayBuippam

Aued

Auled
uondeoayBuippam
uondesal/Huippam

uondesayBuippam
uondasalBuippam
uopdasal/Buippam
uondaoal/Buippam

Aued

uondasas/Buippam

Aued
uondasel/Buippam
uondsosy/Buippam
uoljdasal/Buippem
uondsoas/Buippam
uojydesal/Buippam
uoljdsoau/Buippam
uojydesal/Buippam
uopdesayBuippam
ucldaocal/Buippem

Aued
uondasaybuippam

Aued

Aued
uondasayBuippam
uondasas/Buippem
lesJayal

Aled

JUSAg

00°008

00°008
007008
00°008
00°008

00°008
00'05¢

007008
00°008
00'008
00°05¢
00'052
00°008
00°05¢
00°05¢
00°008
00°000°}

00008
00°008
00008
00008
00°008
00°052
00°008
00°05¢
00°052
00052

00°008

00°052
Wsodeq

$ afieaeg
$ RPN
% uosdwoy |
¢ sjlanwes juosyoLg
¢ seded
% abloso)
Jeyueysg
iBjueys
pueispn
sefler:ppe
SBA0IS)
eBioo:Pps
zadoueigayoniyog
Jepieuyog
[e5uny
BN
Aepow
Jasiyyooug
JYow
siafioy
auey|
AsxoiH
AevolH
Aopm
Awweg
uew.esdg
uojen
Jaquiny
uosiaddg
Asjjueg
uer
9N
Apueyg
IOMOIEPPE
aag
WaaQ
Javled
lajusy

& O R AR & F RS RRS @ &

0€/90 1eS
62/90 1
82/90 Nu1
G2/90 U0
¥Z/90 Ung
€2/90 JeS
2e/90 14
12/90 nyL
21/90 ung
91/90 128
94/90 125
20/90 YL
01/90 ung
60/90 1eS
¥0/90 UOW

g/So ung
9Z/G0 1eg

Gerso ud
61/G0 jes
21/601eg

S0/S01eS.
8Z/v0 1es
1210 14
120 1es
GL/P0 ung
170 1eS
90/70 U3

le/e0 s
0g/e0 4
vc/e0 jes
LLIED JES
80/£Q Nyl
S0/€0 Uo
LLATAVR
41720 1es
81/e0 ud
£0/20 1eg
aed

(panisoay ysode) SINIAI AIWNIINOD 8102



00°051
00°0G1
00°051

00051
00061
00051
00051
00051
00°05 1
00051
00051
00°051
00°051

00051

00051
00051

00°051

00°0S1
00051

00051

Lr

g LR C 0 &

& 8 H ©® &5

&R B R B R HH F & A RN B H

& &R

& O & & RO R H R

00'Se¥'
00'056

00'005'e
00°0S2

00°008'C
00°0S6'L
000592
00°005'Z
00'005'2
00005
00°005'2
00'6e5'2
00'0Ge

000052
00'S€S'Z
000052
00'005'2
00°0se

000082
00'005'2
00'005'Z

00°002°L
00'008'2
00°008'Z
00'005'C
oo'see

00'6£8'2
00'008'L
00°005'2
00°0se

00'005°2
00°005°
00'008°L

00°008°L
00°002'L
0000L'L
00'0Ge

00'008'L

S AR EPH BB ER O AEEERHAEERN RO O AE RN R RESH B

adgl

adgl

asl

adl

asL

asatL

asat

Wd 00:LL  INd 00:L
aas adgl

Wd 00:LL  INd 00:L
adl

asal

aglL

asatL

asatL

agL

juapisay-ag.l

WNd 008 W 00:0L
asat

asaL

8L/ L A3TIIONVD
Wd 00:6 WV 00:LL
agaL

agl

agl

Wd 00:9- WepQ:g
aaL

wdoo:L L INd 00:L
Juep|sey-QaL
Nd 00:0L Wd 00:Z1
adal
Wd 00:01L INd 002
L1/L1/0L ITIIONVD

adl
QgL

Wd 00:L1L INd 00:L
wdoo:LL  wdoo:p

1202 0} 8102 woy parow-ggL

uondasal/Buippem
uopdasal/Buippem
uoldasalBuippam
[eAlwe)) AepijoH
uopdasal/Buippem
uondaasy/Buippam
uondaoaiBuippam
uopdesas/Buippam
uofdesal/Buippem
uondasal/Buippem
uondasas/Buippam
uondaoss/Buippam
uondasesBuippam
uondasal/Buippam
uondaosaiBuippsm
uopdeoay/Buippom
uopdesal/Buippam
Aued
uondasal/Buippam
uondasaJ/Buippam
uondasal/buippam
uondasal/Buippam
uondasal/Buippam
uopjdasal/buippam
uondasal/Buippem
uoldasal/Buippem
Bugesyy
uojjdases/Buippam

ucljdagsau/Buippeam

Aued
uojydesal/Buippam
uoljdeseay/Buippam
uondeoel/Buippam
uocndaselBuippam
uoldasel/Buippam
uondageu/Buippam
uoljdasal/buippem
uoljdasayBuippem
uondasay/Buippam

00°008
00'GLYy
00°008
00052
00°008
00'008
00°008
00°008
00°008
00°008
00°008
00°008
00°05¢
00°008
00°008
007008
00'008
00'05Z
00°008
00'008
00’008
00°052
00°008
00°008
00008
00008

00008
00'008
00°008
00'0sz
00'008
00'008
00'008

00008
00°008
00°008
00'05¢2
00008

RN H OO ADAAROLADHBRRPHAITRORNOHAEOERADR R PRSP RT BN

usjly

uopJoo)
lleqdwe)
uuinp
Js|mo4
saqaig
hoojel

HoH

uaualy

auey|
JnedyoH
juowy
SUBAJ
WBUM
Mmoliopy
SMo My
ouaJop
Bl
poobBoo |
plopiocig
zadon] fsuljjon
PODAMISPURCTR
exiez
Jepuiguaxuiy
jooT

Alswg

gifoq
DISMONINCA
BlanzZualeA,
laeyog
PN
Japuexs|y
euesuy|
95189Y /|[AUUOIIWN

ReudeaPi;
lregsiq

uiqny
puejkioq
gneuadsg
uospleuoq

g/Ll 1es
LO/LL YL

4g/0l jes
ie/olL ung
€L/01 1es
80/01 uciy
40/0L ung
90/01 1es

62/60 185

0e/6p ung

£¢/60 ung
¢c/60 ieg
02/60 4nyL
§1/60 1es
60/60 Ung
80/60 1S
20/60 ung
L0/60 1S

9¢/80 ung
SZ/801eg
61/80 ung
81180 1eS
8L/801es
Zl/goung
L1/80 jes
0480 14
20/80 sen]
¥0/80 1eg
20/80 Nyl
82/101es
0c/L0 44
¥1iL0es
€410 N4
ch/L0nylL
S0/20 NYL
60/20 U
80/L0 ung
20/20 €S
90/40 U4
¢0/L0 VO




000sL §

& & OB & & B 7 H B

Aauowpoenucs ou
00°0S2
00°0sZ
00'Ser
00'062
00°00t
00008l
0070561
00°000°L
00°008°L
00°0S2'I
00°0S6°L
00°00€°1L

R TN RS

ast
aglL
agl
agl
aglL
agalL
asL
agl
asgiL
agl
ast
asatL
agl

uondeseyBulppam
uondaosalBuippem
uondaoayBuippem
Aued sewjsuyd
Bupeap

Aured sewysuyn
uondasay/Buippam
uojjdessyBuippam
uondeoayBuippam
Aued
uondasau/Buippam
uondaoau/Buippam
uondasal/Buippeam

00°05¢2
00'0%e
00°0G2
oo'ser
00’052
00'0se

00'08

00'008
00°008
00°05Z
00°008
000sZ

@ & P H R P PP PR

uep
siabioy

Aqusy

EISIA Yead/uosqoy
lajjeeyos

sJofioy
aukobingiebeH
Naleg/suion
Aelouo |

sdijiud
YHWS/SI00N
uosdwoy |

iws/2J004

GlLizL les
¥LiZL ud
8/Z) 1es
Z/reLung:
L/ZL unng
0€/1L1 14
6Z/LL ung
¥2/LL BS
£Z/1L ud
LL/LL ung
80711 Nyl
OL/LL 1S
80711 YL



2019 CONFIRMED EVENTS {Deposit Received)

Event Date  Last Name(s) Residency Contract$ Deposit$ AccountBalance $ Contract/Money

Tues 1/21 Urguhart/sly Non Resident S 335.00 E3

Tues 1/22 Urquhart/lsly Non Resident  § 2,100.00 & 80000 S 835.00 YES
Sat 2/9 Janssen Non Resident  § 1,800.00 $ 800.00 $ 1,000.00 YES
Sat3/16 Rochard/Kocourek Non Resident  § 1,800.00 $ 800.00 $ 1,000.00 YES
Sat 3/23 Shifrin Non Resident 8 1,800.00 S 800.00 S 1,000.00 YES
Sat 04/06 Dally Non Resident  $ 1,800.00 $§ 80000 $ 1,000.00 YES
Sat 04/13 Harned/Clark Non Resident s 1,000.00 NO
Fri 04/26 Leal Kotzian Non Resident & 1,800.00 § 50000 S 1,300.00 YES
Sat 04/27 Wildenstein/Fraynor NonResident $  1,950.00 % 80000 § 1,150.00 YES
Fri 05/10 Carter/Groy Non Resident $ 2,50000° % 80000 $ 1,700.00 YES
Fri 05/17 Lowe Resident $ 250.00 § 25000 $ - YES
Sat 05/18 Lowe Resident S 25000 S 25000 S - YES
Sat 05/25 Powell Resident 3 250,00 § 25000 $ - YES
Mon 05/27 Mordstrom/Biggs Non Resident  § 2,300.00 $ 80000 $ 1,500.00 YES
Thu 05/30 Motiff-Developer event  Resident 5 s s - YES
Fri 06/07 Cole Resident $ 250.00 5 250.00 NO
Sat 06/8 Ortega Non Resident  $ 250000 $ 800.00 § 1,700.00 YES
Sat 06/22 Medina Non Resident  $ 250000 S 800.00 $ 1,700.00 YES
Sat 06/29 Parker . Resident ] 250.00 S 250.00 NO
Sat 07/06 Thomas/Ryden Non Resident  $ 2,500.00 NO
Sat 07/20 Gearhart Non Resident  § 2,800.00 S 800.00 S 2,000.00 YES
Sat07/27 Guthrie Non Resident s 2,500.00 S 800.00 5 1,700.00 YES
Sat 05/01 Goeske Non Resident % 2,50000 $ 800,00 $ 1,700.00 YES
Sat 09/07 Marrow/Neumann Non Resident & 2,500.00 S 80000 S 1,700.00 YES
Sun 09/08 Barnes/Agan Non Resident & 2,50000 $§ 800.00 $ 1,700.00 YES
Sat 09/14 Windemuller Non Resident  $ 2,500.00 S 800.00 $ 1,700.00 YES
Sat 05/21 Moorman Non Resident s 2,500.00 S 800.00 S 1,700.00 YES
Fri 09/27 Welch Non Resident $ 250000 & 800.00 S 1,700.00 YES
Sa 09/28 Tunnell/Miller Non Resident % 2,500.00 $ 80000 § 1,700.00 YES
Thurs 10/3 Ornelas Non Resident S 1,80000 S 800.00 S 1,000.00 YES
Sat 10/5 Avila/Patel Non Resident S 2,80000 S 800.00 $ 2,000.00 YES
Sat 10/12 Hollenbaugh/Condas Non Resident % 2,500,000 % 800,00 & 1,700.00 YES
Sat 11/9 Bennett Non Resident & 1,80000 S 800.00 S 1,000.00 YES
Sat 11/23 Lance/Hartley Non Resident S 1,800.00 S 800.00 S 1,000.00 YES
TOTAL Revenue $ 60,435.00




RESOLUTION
CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

A RESOLUTION SUMMARIZING REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES, ADOPTING A
BUDGET, AND APPROPRIATING SUMS OF MONEY TO THE FUNDS AND IN THE
AMOUNTS SET FORTH HEREIN FOR THE CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN
DISTRICT (THE “DISTRICT”), EL. PASO COUNTY, COLORADO, FOR THE CALENDAR
YEAR BEGINNING ON THE FIRST DAY OF JANUARY 2019 AND ENDING ON THE LAST
DAY OF DECEMBER 2019 AND AMENDING THE 2018 BUDGET.

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the District has authorized its consultants to prepare and
submit a proposed budget to said governing body at the proper time;

WHEREAS, the proposed budget has been submitted to the Board of Directors of the District for its
consideration;

WHEREAS, upon due and proper notice, published or posted in accordance with the law, said
proposed budget was open for inspection by the public at a designated place, a public hearing was
scheduled for November 12, 2018 and interested electors were given the opportunity to file or
register any objections to said proposed budget; and

WHEREAS, whatever increases may have been made in the expenditures, like increases were
added to the revenues so that the budget remains in balance, as required by law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT, EL PASO COUNTY, A POLITICAL
SUBDIVISION OF THE STATE OF COLORADO:

Section 1, Budpet Revenues. That the estimated revenues for each fund as more specifically
set out in the budget attached hereto are accepted and approved.

Section 2. Budget Expenditures. That estimated expenditures for each fund as more
specifically set out in the budget attached hereto are accepted and approved.

Section 3. Adoption of Budget. That the budget as submitted and attached and incorporated
herein by this reference, and if amended, then as amended, is hereby approved and adopted as the
budget of District for the year stated above and the 2018 amended budget is approved.

Section 4. Levy of General Property Taxes. That the foregoing budget indicated that the
amount of money necessary to balance the budget for Genera! Obligation Bonds and Interest is
$311,326. That the foregoing budget indicated that the amount of money necessary to balance the
budget for Operations and Maintenance is $11,326. That the valuation for assessment, as certified

by the El Paso County Assessor, is $11,269,730.




Section 5. Mill Levy. That for the purposes of meeting all Bond and Interest payments of the
Districtforthebudgetyear,ﬂlereisherebyleviedataxof27.625millsuponeachdol]m'ofﬂletotal
valuation of assessment of all taxable property within the District. That for the purposes of meeting
all%emtionsmdMaintenanceob]igﬁonsoftthisu'ictformebudgetyaar,ﬂlereishaebylevied
a tex of 12.707 mills upon each dollar of the total valuation of assessment of all taxable property
within the District.

Section 6. Tax and Fiscal Year Spending Limits. That, being fully informed, the
Board finds that the foregoing budget and mill levies do not result in a violation of any applicable
property tax or fiscal year spending limitation.

Section7.  Certification. The District’s agents are hercby authorized and directed to
immediately certify to the County Commissioners of El Paso County, Colorado, the mill levies for
the District hereinabove determined and set.

Section 8. -Appropriations.  That the amounts set forth as expenditures and balances
mdﬁngmspedﬁcaﬂyaﬂocatedhﬁebud@taﬁachedhm,-mhmbyapmopﬂmdﬁm&e
revenues of each fund, to each find, for the purposes stated and no other.

ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 11 day of November 2018.

DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

By:

President

ATTEST:

Secretaty




164 Connty Tax Entity Code
CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVIES for NON-SCHOOL Governments
TO: County Commissioners! of EL PASO COUNTY , Colorado.

On behalf of the CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT i
(taxing entityy

the BOARD OF DIRECTCRS

(goveming body)®
of the CATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT
(local govmment)c

Hereby officially certifies the following mills

to be levied against the taxing entity’s GROSS $ 11,269,730 -
assessed valuation of: (GROSSP assessad vatuation, Line 2 of the Certification of Valuation Form DLG §

Note: If the assessor certified a NET assessed valuation
(AV) different than the GROSS AV due to a Tax

Increment Financing (TIF) Area” the tax levies must be $
calculated using the NET AV. The taxing entity’s total (NET¥ assessed valuation, Line 4 of the Certification of Valnation Farm DLG 57)

property tax revenue will be derived from the mill levy
multiplied against the NET assessed valuation of:

Submitted: 12/14/18 for budget/fiscal year 2019
(not iater than Deo. 15) (om/ddfyyyy) Oyyy)
M
PURPOSE, (s0e end notzs fix defimitions and exaples) LEVY? REVENUE?
1. General Operating Expenses® 12.707 mills  $143,204
2. <Minus> Temporary General Property Tax Credit/
Temporary Mill Levy Rate Reduction < > mills $< >
SUBTOTAL FOR GENERAL OPERATING: 12.707 mills $143,204.
3. General Obligation Bonds and Interest’ 27.625 mills  $311,324
4. Contractual Obligations® mills §
5. Capital Expenditures™ mills $
6. Refunds/Abatements™ mills §
7. Other™ (specify): mills §
mills $§
TOTAL: [ S st 3307 | 40,332 Lmlls I $454,630 |
#
Contact person: Daytime
(print) Peter M. Susernihl phone: _(719)-579-6500

Signed: Title: Attorng

Include one copy of this tax entity's completed form when filing the local government s budget by January 31st, per 29-1-113 CR.S,, with the
Division of Local Government (DLG), Room 521, 1313 Sherman Streei, Denver, CO 80203. Duestions? Call DLG at (303) 866-2136.

! [f the taxing entity’s bounderies inchude mere than one connty, you must certify the fovies to cach county. Usc a separate form for each county and certify the
same levies uniformly to each county per Asticle X, Section 3 of the Colonado Constitution.
’mm&mmwwmmWemuwmmmW{m4owamDIﬁS?mtheColmly

Assessor’s fingl certification of valuation).

PForm DLG 70 (rev 7/08) Page 1 of2

DOLA LGID/SID __ 65307 /




CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVIES, continued

THIS APPLIES ONLY TO SPECIAL DISTRICTS (TITLE 32. ARTICLE 1))WHICH LEVY TAXES
separate mill levies and revenues to the Board of County Commissioners, one each for the finding
requirements of each debt (32-1-1603, C.R.S.) Total should be recorded on page 1, line 3.

CERTIFY A SEPARATE MILL LEVY FOR EACH BOND OR CONTRACT:

BONDS:;
L. Purpose of Issue: Public Infrastructure
Series:$4,660,000 General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Sezies 2016
Date of Issue: July 27, 2016
Coupon Rate: 2.625%
Maturity Date: 2046
Levy: 27.625 mills
Revenue: $457,471

2. Purpose of Issue;
Series:
Date of Issue:
Coupon Rate:
Maturity Date:
Levy:

Revenue:

CONTRACTS:

3. Purpose of Contract:
Title:
Date:
Principal Amount:
Maturity Date:
Levy:
Revenue:

4, Purpose of Contract:
Title:
Date:
Principal Amount:
Maturity Date:
Levy:

Revemme:

Fortt DLG 70 (rev 7/08) Page2 of 2




GATHEDRAL PINES METROPOLITAN DISTRICT

2018 AMENDED 2018 BUDGET
GENERAL FUND
2017 2018 2018 2018 2018
ACTUAL ACTUAL AMENDED BUDGET BUDGET
AS OF 12242 (ESTIMATED)
GENERAL FUND: BEGINNING BALANCE $ 11930100 § 5361156 $ 6536115 $ 5361.15 §  38,893.47 From Amended Budget
REVENUE
PROPERTY TAXES $ 126,684.00 $ 14288400 $ 144,10000 $ 144,100.00 $ 143,204.46
SPECIFIC OWNERSHIP TAXES $ 4901500 § 31,78580 § 4000000 $  50,00000 $ 3181715
DELINQUENT TAX AND INTEREST $ 7122 § 7122 $
RENTAL INCOME - THE LODGE EVENTS $ 124,135.00 $ 15017000 $ 120,00000 $ 120,00000 $ 120,000.00
SALES CENTER RENT $ 336000 $ 456000 § 500000 $ 3,360.00 $ 4,000.00
INVESTMENT INCOME $ 240.00 $ 24000 % 24000 $ 100.00
INTEREST INCOME $ 158
DEVELCPER CONTRIBUTIONS $ - L -
FEMA FUNDS $ 5,250.00 $ = $ 115,900.00
SALES OF MONUMENT LOGOS $ - $ - $ 300000 $ 15,00000 % 3,750.00
INSURANCE SETTLEMENT $ - $ 188710 $ 188710 § - $ B
HOA EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT $ 9,960.00 $ = 5 9,960.00 % -
MISCELLANEOUS $  5000.00 ] - sale of shed equipmant
TOQTAL REVENUES $ 318,644.00 $ 331.269.70 $ 319298.32 § 458,560.00 § 302871.61
TOTAL REVENUE & FUND BALANCE $ 437.945.00 $ 338,730.85 §$ 324659.47 § 28202214 $ 341,8685.08
EXPENDITURES
SERVICES
AUDIT {Biggs Kofford) $ 757500 § 750000 $ 7.50000 $ 7,750.00 $ 8,000.00
MANAGEMENT (WSDM) $ 30,000.00 $ 18000.00 $ 2400000 $ 20,00000 $  36,000.00
MAINTENANCE MANAGEMENT (WARREN) $ 1620000 § 21,60000 $ 22,000.00
LEGAL (Susemihl) $ 300000 $ 8862015 $ 1200000 $ 3,00000 % 5,000.00 % 71,000.00
LODGE
ADVERTISING/WEBSITE $ 48586 $ 1,250.00 $ 1.000 00
BOOKING FEE (M Atkinson) $ 062372 § 17,500.00 $ 1500000
EVENT HOSTING $ 1758102 § 20,000.-00 $ 20,000.00
SUPPLIES $ 138932 § 150000 $ 1,500 00
CLEANING 5 172500 $ 250000 3 2,500.00
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 8 68500 $ 7,50000 $  10,000.00
UTILITIES $ 113455 $ 2,00000 $ 2,000 00
SECURITY $ 327585 § 189568 § 300000 $ 3,00000 $ 2,000 00
SNOW REMOVAL $ 43500 $ 1,00000 $ 2,000 00
TRASH $ 495400 $ 443719 $ 500000 $ 5,00000 % 5,000 00
TELEPHONE $ 135000 $ 211613 $ 250000 % 1,350.00 § 1,200.00 $ 62,200.00
GENERAL
LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE $ 7482800 3 2753047 $ 30,00000 § 6500000 $ 30,000.00
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE $ 09281800 $ 3279344 § 3500000 $ 4500000 $ 3500000
SNOW REMOVAL $ 17,630.00 $ 16,00000 $ 1600000 $ 168,000.00 §  16,000.00
UTILITIES $ 3413600 $ 2245991 $ 30,00000 $ 35,00000 $ 30,000.00
INFRASTRUCTURE REPLACEMENT 3 25330 § 500.00 $ 36,00000 $147,000.00
ELECTION § .
OTHER
BANK CHARGES $ (544.00) § 8100 $ 6100 $ 3000 % 160.00
INSURANCE $ 750000 § 1141127 $ 1200000 $  16,000.00 $ 12.000 00
QOFFICE EXPENSE $ 192500 $ 6207 § 25000 $ 1,925.00 $ 500.00
COUNTY TREASURER'S FEES $ 190200 $ 163046 $ 175000 $ 218150 $ 2,148 07
CONTINGENCY $ - $ 3125500 $ 31265600 §  31,25500 § 10,000.00 § 24,748.07
DISCONTINUED CATEGORIES
EVENT EXPENSES (ADVERT/ CLEANING /B § 47,00000 5 o 3 = $ 40,00000 $ -
CONTRACT LABOR (CLEANING) $ 1,60000 $ - $ - % 200000 $ -
PURCHASES 5
P/R TAX EXPENSE $ 1,827.00 $ = $
LOAN INTEREST $ $ = $
ACCOUNTING $ 18,000.00 $ - $ 18,000.00 §
FIRE/FLOOD RESTORATION/MITIGATION § 61,172.00 $ - $
SALARIES 22,535.00 $ - $
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 43258385 § 23526454 § 285666.00 $ 32347150 $ 304948.07
TRANSFERS OUT
CAPITAL
DEBT
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT $ = $ - $ - 8 - 3 -
GENERAL FUND: ENDING BALANCE $ 5361.15 101 31§ 3899347 $ 41,449.36) $ 36,917.01
ASSESSED VALUATION (D00'S) 11,342.630 11,269.730
12707 12.707

MILL LEVY




REVENUE FUND 1 BEGINNING BALANCE

REVENUES

PROPERTY TAXES
SPECIFIC OWNERSHIP
PRIOR YEAR TAXES
DELINQUENT TAX AND INTEREST
SERIES 2014 COST OF ISSUANCE
INTEREST INCOME

TOTAL REVENUES
TRANSFERS [N

CAPITAL

DEBT

TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT

TOTAL REVENUE & FUND BALANCE

EXPENDITURES
BANK CHARGES
COUNTY TREASURER'S FEES
BOND - PRINCIPAL
DEVELOPER LOAN - PRINCIPAL
BOND INTEREST
PAYING AGENT / TRUSTEE FEES
CONTINGENCY
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

REVENUE FUND: ENDING BALANCE

ASSESSED VALUATION
MILL LEVY
TOTAL MILL LEVY

DEBT SERVICE FUND

2017 2018 2018 2018 2019
ACTUAL ACTUAL AMENDED BUDGET BUDGET
$ 153,116.34 § 10044134 §$ 10944134 $§ 10944134 § 135233.66
§ 275400.00 $ 310,651.37 § 313,30000 $ 313,300.00 § 311,326.29
$ 2,686.00 $ E $ -
$ - B -8 -
$ 15482 § 15482 % E $ 200.00
L =
$ 750.00 $ 69455 $ 750.00 $ 750.00 $ 700.00
§ 278,836.00 §$ 311,500.74 $ 31420482 § 313,340.00 § 312,226.29
5 E 5 3 T § :
$ 431,952.34 § 420,942.08 § 42364616 § 422781.34 § 447,459.96
$ 413600 § 517611 $ 469950 § 469950 § 4,672.89
$ 90,000.00 $ 60,00000 § 60,000.00 $ 60,000.00
$ : $ :
$ 22797500 §$ 11148125 $ 22291300 $ 22291250 $ 221,338.00
$ 40000 & 400.00 $ 80000 § 400,00 $ 800.00
$ 850.00 $ 1,000.00
$ 322511.00 $ 117,057.36 § 28841250 % 470010 $ 287,810.88
$ 109,441.34 $ 30388472 § 13523366 $ 418,081.24 $ 159,649.06
11,342.630 11,269.730
27.625 27.625
40.332 40.332



